

July 8, 2026

Attn: Michael Garcia

Re: Line of Business: Package
Policy Number: JPACP0032302
Effective: 4/1/2026 to 4/1/2027

This letter is to formally confirm that the District's current Crime Policy provides comprehensive protection for the District, including coverage for all employees such as the General Manager. The policy offers coverage amounts ranging from \$100,000 to \$500,000 per Insuring Agreement/per Occurrence, as detailed in the policy documentation.

The Crime Policy includes protection against losses resulting from employee dishonesty, theft, forgery, and other criminal acts typically covered by individual employee bonds. As such, the coverage provided by the Crime Policy is broader and more robust than what would be obtained through a separate employee bond.

Therefore, obtaining a separate bond for the General Manager or other employees would be redundant, as the current Crime Policy already fulfills and exceeds the requirements and protections that an employee bond would provide.

This documentation can be retained for Board records and future reference.

Coverage Type	Coverage Amount	Covered Individuals	Redundancy of Bond
Crime Policy	\$100,000 - \$500,000 per occurrence	All employees, including General Manager	Yes, coverage is broader than a bond

If you have any further questions or require additional documentation, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Shelly Heibel

CA License #4428924

NV License #4077617

Account Manager, CISR

Shelly.heibel@lpins.net; www.lpins.net

Main office: 300 E 2nd Street, Suite 1300, Reno, NV 89501

Direct Phone (702) 407-3110 - Hours: 7:00AM – 3PM Mon-Fri.